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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2014 3:17 PM
To: 'Debra M Boopsingh'
Subject: RE: Greyhound Oakland on San Pablo

Debra, 
Please use this email to document ACEH concurrence with the requested extension.  I have extended the submittal date 
until October 10th on Geotracker. 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: Debra M Boopsingh [mailto:dmboopsingh@greenstarenvironmental.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, September 09, 2014 9:59 AM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Subject: RE: Greyhound Oakland on San Pablo 
 
Mark, 
We have conducted the GW sampling event at the site (results are remarkably similar to previous data). We will be 
submitting a GWM report and a response to your letter in the next 3‐4 weeks. We were unable to schedule the GW 
event until August, so we will need to request an additional extension of the deadline for our response.  
 
Debra M. Boopsingh  
Senior Project Manager  
Green Star Environmental  
354 McDonnell Street, Suite 9  
Lewisville, TX 75057  
214.222.8752 (phone)  
214.222.8762 (fax)  
 
This communication and any attachments are privileged and confidential, and are transmitted for the sole use of the intended recipient. 
Any unauthorized receipt, use, or dissemination of this information is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this communication in 
error, please notify the sender immediately by return email or telephone, and permanently delete/destroy this communication and any 
attachments.  Thank you for your cooperation. 
 

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org]  
Sent: Monday, August 04, 2014 12:35 PM 
To: 'Debra M Boopsingh' 
Subject: RE: Greyhound Oakland on San Pablo 
 
Debra, 
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Thanks for the update.  My only thought is that since it has been a bit since the wells were sampled, to make ensure the 
wells are sufficiently purged to ensure representative groundwater samples.  Good luck. 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: Debra M Boopsingh [mailto:dmboopsingh@greenstarenvironmental.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2014 1:10 PM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Subject: RE: Greyhound Oakland on San Pablo 
 
Mark, 
I wanted to let you know that we will be conducting a sampling event at the Greyhound site on San Pablo next week –
August 4‐ 6. Let me know if you have any questions or concerns. Thanks.  
 
Debra M. Boopsingh  
Senior Project Manager  
Green Star Environmental  
354 McDonnell Street, Suite 9  
Lewisville, TX 75057  
214.222.8752 (phone)  
214.222.8762 (fax)  
 
This communication and any attachments are privileged and confidential, and are transmitted for the sole use of the intended recipient. 
Any unauthorized receipt, use, or dissemination of this information is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this communication in 
error, please notify the sender immediately by return email or telephone, and permanently delete/destroy this communication and any 
attachments.  Thank you for your cooperation. 
 

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org]  
Sent: Friday, June 20, 2014 1:41 PM 
To: 'Debra M Boopsingh' 
Subject: RE: Greyhound Oakland on San Pablo 
 
It’s on my calendar.  Talk to you then. 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
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http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: Debra M Boopsingh [mailto:dmboopsingh@greenstarenvironmental.com]  
Sent: Friday, June 20, 2014 11:39 AM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Subject: RE: Greyhound Oakland on San Pablo 
 
Thanks for the quick response! Yes that is a typo –I meant 2011.  
I was thinking 10am your time ‐PDT.  
 
Debra M. Boopsingh  
Senior Project Manager  
Green Star Environmental  
354 McDonnell Street, Suite 9  
Lewisville, TX 75057  
214.222.8752 (phone)  
214.222.8762 (fax)  
 
This communication and any attachments are privileged and confidential, and are transmitted for the sole use of the intended recipient. 
Any unauthorized receipt, use, or dissemination of this information is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this communication in 
error, please notify the sender immediately by return email or telephone, and permanently delete/destroy this communication and any 
attachments.  Thank you for your cooperation. 
 

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org]  
Sent: Friday, June 20, 2014 1:37 PM 
To: 'Debra M Boopsingh' 
Subject: RE: Greyhound Oakland on San Pablo 
 
Debra, 
I should (or can) be free then.  One question, 10 my time or yours?  I think it’s a 2 hr difference? 
 
I’m a bit confused about not have any data since 2001.  The most recent groundwater sampling event was conducted in 
December 2011.  A typo?  Regardless, a groundwater event is definitely a good idea if that is the most recent information. 
You can definitely proceed with that as the information may be very useful in regards to appropriate next steps for the 
site. 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: Debra M Boopsingh [mailto:dmboopsingh@greenstarenvironmental.com]  
Sent: Friday, June 20, 2014 11:23 AM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Subject: Greyhound Oakland on San Pablo 
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Mark, 
Thank you for returning my call ‐ We are hoping to get to the site to conduct a groundwater monitoring event since we 
don’t have any data since 2001 and wanted to get the most current information before responding to your April 7th 
letter. Please let me know if you are on board with a groundwater sampling event so that we can get that scheduled as 
soon as possible. In addition to the groundwater event we wanted to address the potential secondary source and have a 
few ideas about that. I am available most of next week except Wednesday afternoon –but can we plan on a call and 
what I promise will be a brief discussion with you on Tuesday at 10am? Let me know if that works for you. Thanks.   
 
Debra M. Boopsingh  
Senior Project Manager  
Green Star Environmental  
354 McDonnell Street, Suite 9  
Lewisville, TX 75057  
214.222.8752 (phone)  
214.222.8762 (fax)  
 
This communication and any attachments are privileged and confidential, and are transmitted for the sole use of the intended recipient. 
Any unauthorized receipt, use, or dissemination of this information is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this communication in 
error, please notify the sender immediately by return email or telephone, and permanently delete/destroy this communication and any 
attachments.  Thank you for your cooperation. 
 


